
From: ALI, Asif [mailto:asifa@who.int]  

Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2019 1:00 PM 
To: Imran Ali 

Cc: BELAYNEH, Asalif Demissie; DUBE, Tafadzwa; ASLAM, Shaista 
Subject: [SPAM] Re: Action Sheet Aug 2019. 

 

Dear Imran, 
Kindly go ahead with suggested actions for case no 2 to 5 of District Shikarpur. 
While case no. 1 of Kashmore, as this is first time observation shared by one external monitor 
and there is no such previous trail of observations related to his performance, so convert show-
cause into explanation for case no.1 Kashmore. 
 
Regards 
Asif Ali 

 
From: Imran Ali <imran.ali@ctc.org.pk> 
Sent: Thursday, September 5, 2019 6:52 PM 
To: ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int> 
Cc: BELAYNEH, Asalif Demissie <belayneha@who.int>; DUBE, Tafadzwa <dubet@who.int>; ASLAM, 
Shaista <aslamsh@who.int> 
Subject: RE: Action Sheet Aug 2019.  

  
Dear Dr.Asif, 
  
The updated action sheet is attached here for your review and feedback. 
  
Regards, 
Imran 
  
From: Imran Ali [mailto:imran.ali@ctc.org.pk]  

Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2019 6:43 PM 
To: ASIF, Ali (asifa@who.int) 

Cc: BELAYNEH, Asalif Demissie; dubet@who.int; ASLAM, Shaista 
Subject: Action Sheet Aug 2019. 
  
Dear Dr.Asif, 
  
Please find attached August 2019 action sheet for your kind review, feedback and approval. 
  
Regards, 
Imran 
  
From: MALIK, Imdad Ali [mailto:imalik@who.int]  

Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2019 8:36 PM 

To: Imran Ali 
Cc: BULEDI LOLAI, Ghulam Hussain; Sushil Kumar PEO (drsushilhealth@gmail.com); KEERIO, Rajib Ali 

Subject: Action against the poor performance of UCPO UC Saifal Mr. Karim Bux Malik 
  



Dear Imran  
Following are the observations shared by the Dr. Illaudin from National EOC in the UC of Mr. 
Karim Bux Malik UCPO Saifal and take necessary action as per SOPs. 
  
CR July campaign was started with incomplete microplans, UC compilation sheet was not filled, 
team  indicators (Local, Female and Gov’t accountable) were not marked on the team composition 
formats,  area compilation sheet were incorrectly filled. Microplan self-assessment by AICs was not 
done.  Microplan review and validation was not done by UC  level monitors. 
UCPO is working in the UC, with no evidence of inputs and support in microplan preparation, data 
analysis and capacity building of AICs and UPEC chairman. 
Multiple mistakes in tally sheet filling and recording of missed children were noted during desk review of 

two days tally sheets.Micro plans incomplete, formats incorrectly filled, desk review and field 
validation not done.No revisit of vaccination teams/low same day missed children 

coverage Tally sheet/Data analysis on daily basis during ERM at UC level and teams with low 

missed children coverage to be pushed for revisit 

Accountability and monitoring of activities of UCPOs, Poor Performance of UCPO Mr. Karim 

Bux. 

  

  
  

  

  
  
  
  
  
  
Imdad Ali Malik 

Polio Eradication Officer  
World Health Organization 

District Kashmore 

imalik@who.int 
0334-2147072 

 

mailto:imalik@who.int

